ESCAMBIA COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES
AUTHORITY

1.

MEETING AGENDA
March 28, 2017
4 p.m.

Call to Order and accept proof of publication of notice of meeting.

2. Approve Minutes of the meetings held on January 24, 2017 and February 28, 2017.

3.

Open Forum/Public Comment: The Health Facilities Authority allows any person to speak regarding agenda items other than ministerial or

information only matters. Speakers must complete the speaking request form prior to the start of the meeting. Each speaker or group representative is limited to
three (3) minutes of speaking time. Speakers shall refrain from abusive or profane remarks, disruptive outbursts, protests, or other conduct which interferes with
the orderly conduct of the meeting.

4.

Financial Matters:

a. Representatives from Saltmarsh Cleaveland & Gund to present the Authority’s audited financial statements for

fiscal year ending September 30, 2016.
b. Authority CPA Virginia Yeagle to present FY 2017 1% Qtr. financial statements (10/1- 12/31/ 2016).
c. Reports on operations for the period January 1 — February 28, 2017.
d. Report on the Defeasance of the outstanding balance of the Authority’s Series 2000 Bonds.
Grants:
a. Applications from the following organizations to be funded with the PPH Gift:
(1) Council on Aging
(2) Loaves & Fishes Soup Kitchen

(3) Favor House of Northwest Florida

b. Discuss potential recipients to receive grants from the Authority’s ongoing regular and mini-grant programs
before the fiscal year end on September 30, 2017.

Routine Authority Business:

a. NAHEFFA Spring 2017 Conference in Alexandria, VA April 3-5,2017: Travel details and conference
information.

Next Scheduled Meeting of the Authority: June 27, 2017



NOT FINAL UNTIL APPROVED BY BOARD

ESCAMBIA COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
January 24, 2017
4:00 p.m.

Members present: Keith Bullock
Eugene Franklin
Michael Kohler
Linda Miragliotta (by telephone)

Members absent: Jim Hall

Others Present: Paula Drummond, Executive Director
Virginia Yeagle, CPA
1. Call to Order and accept proof of publication of notice of meeting. Chairman Bullock called

the meeting to order at 4:00 pm. Board members Mike Kohler and Gene Franklin were also present,
constituting a quorum. Board member Linda Miragliotta participated by telephone (due to illness she
called in from home). Executive Director Drummond and CPA Yeagle attended. Absent was Jim Hall
who had a schedule conflict. Ms. Drummond advised notice of the 2017 annual meeting schedule was
published in the Pensacola News Journal (PNJ) on 1/12/17, and the January meeting was included in the
County’s weekly meeting notice published in PNJ on 1/21/17.

2. Approve Minutes of November 15, 2016 meeting. Motion was made by Mr. Franklin and
seconded by Mr. Kohler to approve the minutes as presented. Motion passed 4-0.

3. Open Forum/Public Comment: No members of the public attended.

4. Financial Matters:

a. Reports on Operations for the period November 1 — December 31, 2016; discuss
Investment Account upcoming maturities and reinvestment options: Ms. Drummond presented the
financial reports on operations. The Board discussed whether to reinvest proceeds from matured securities
in the investment account. Ms. Drummond suggested moving such proceeds into the Authority’s PRIME
Account with the State Board of Administration, and advised on current yields. Motion was made by Mr.
Franklin and seconded by Mr. Kohler to transfer the proceeds from the securities maturing in January and
February 2017 into the PRIME account, with the matter revisited at the March meeting as to later
maturities. The motion passed unanimously 4-0.

b. Update on audit of fiscal year 2016 operations: Ms. Drummond advised the auditors were
in the office for a week in December 2016 to perform their field work, and had recently received the FRS
pension information. She expects the completed audit to be presented at the March 28, 2107 meeting.

¢. Approve Schedule I of PGD Law Firm furnishings to be retained by Authority and
authorize payment for same: Ms. Drummond presented the list of furnishings and the comparisons in
cost to purchase the same type of items new. After discussion, the Board agreed it would be cost
effective to acquire the furnishings being offered. Motion was made by Mr. Franklin and seconded by Mr.
Kohler to approve Schedule II and make payment to Ms. Drummond’s law firm in the amount of $500, as
authorized by Section 112.13(12), Fla. Stat. Motion passed unanimously 4-0.

January 24, 2017 Minutes Page |



d. Series 2000 Bonds: Update on schedule for redemption of bonds. Ms. Drummond
advised the trustee redeemed approximately $5.8 million in bonds on January 1, 2017 leaving a balance of
$1.345 million outstanding. She indicated discussions were ongoing with the Authority’s bond counsel on
options under the Trust Indenture for either redeeming or defeasing the remaining bonds. Ms. Drummond
described the differences between bond issue redemption and bond issue defeasance. She will notify the
Board after a decision is made on how to proceed. She indicated a special meeting might be necessary
before March 28™ to approve the documents necessary to close out the bond issue.

5. Operations:

a. PPH gift for capital grants: Consider responses from letter of interest sent to five non-
profits. Ms. Drummond advised there were three responses to the letter of interest from Council on
Aging, Favor House, and Loaves and Fishes Soup Kitchen, with no response received from the other
invitees. The board members discussed the proposed projects, and agreed that all should be invited to
submit applications for grant funding. The Board directed Ms. Drummond to share their comments about
the proposed projects with each organization. Ms. Drummond advised the completed applications will be
presented at the March 28, 2017 meeting for final approval.

b. Discussion of transition options after retirement of Executive Director as employee on
November 1, 2017. The Board discussed various options for continuation of the Authority’s operations
after Ms. Drummond retires as an employee, including Ms. Drummond continuing in her positions as an
independent contractor through fiscal year 2018, and Ms. Yeagle possibly moving her accounting practice
to 1019 N. 12™ Avenue under a separate lease with Beck Properties for a portion of the office space. No
decisions were made. The Board indicated its intention to continue discussion over the next few
meetings, with the goal of having a final plan in place for approval at the August 2017 meeting.

6. Routine Authority Business.

a. NAHEFFA Spring Educational Conference: Alexandria, VA. Ms. Drummond advised
the final dates for the Spring Conference were Monday April 3, 2017 (travel day) with the return on
Wednesday April 5™ after the conference ended at 12:30 p.m. She advised the conference was ending
early to provide time for NAHEFFA members to visit their congressional delegations in Washington DC
to discuss the benefits of tax exempt financing for non-profit health and higher education organizations.
In the event that any of the Authority’s attendees wish to visit with the Florida delegation on that
afternoon, their return date would be Thursday, April 6. Ms. Drummond will provide everyone with more
information on the conference when registration opens in early February.

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 5:35 p.m.

* k *
Minutes approved in public meeting on this 28" day of March, 2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES
AUTHORITY

ATTEST: By:

Chairman

Secretary
January 24, 2017 Minutes Page 2



NOT FINAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD

ESCAMBIA COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
February 28, 2017
4:00 p.m.

Members present: Eugene Franklin
Linda Miragliotta
Jim Hall
Keith Bullock

Members absent: Michael Kohler
Others Present: Paula Drummond, Executive Director

Virginia Yeagle, CPA
Randy Clement, Bryant Miller & Olive (Bond Counsel)

L. Call to Order and accept proof of publication of notice of meeting. Chairman Keith Bullock
called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. Four board members were present; Mr. Kohler was absent due to
a work conflict. Also present were Ms. Drummond, Ms. Yeagle, and Mr. Randy Clement of Bryant
Miller Olive as bond counsel. Ms. Drummond advised notice of the meeting was published in the
Pensacola News Journal on February 20, 2017; in the County’s weekly meeting schedule published on
February 25, 2017; and on the Meeting Information Page of the Authority’s website.

2. Open Forum/Public Comment: No members of the public attended.
3. Financial Matters:

a. Approve Agreement for Financial Advisory Services with CSG Advisors, a registered
municipal advisor headquartered in Atlanta, GA. Ms. Drummond explained the provisions of the
engagement agreement with the financial advisors. Motion was made by Mr. Hall and seconded by Mr.
Franklin to approve the agreement and authorize Ms. Drummond to execute it on behalf of the Authority.
Motion passed 4-0.

b. Series 2000 Bonds: Consider the adoption of Authority Resolution 2017-01 which will
authorize the defeasance to maturity of the outstanding balance of the bonds; approve the form of
the escrow deposit agreement with Regions Bank; approve the engagement of the financial advisor,
the verification agent and other members of the financing team; approve fee schedules; and provide
such other authorizations and directions as may be necessary in connection with the transaction.

Ms. Drummond gave an overview of the transaction and asked Mr. Clement to explain the
provisions of the Resolution under consideration by the Board. Mr. Clement went through the various
provisions of the Resolution and explained the purpose of the Escrow Deposit Agreement. Ms.
Drummond went over the fee schedule on Exhibit B to the Resolution, and advised that all fees would be
paid from funds in the trust accounts held by the Trustee under the Series 2000 Indenture. Board Member
Jim Hall advised the Board that he would not be voting on the transaction due to Regions Bank being
appointed as the Escrow Agent under the Resolution. Mr. Hall stated he was employed by Regions Bank
in Pensacola. Mr. Hall made no attempt to influence the decision. Mr. Hall’s Memorandum of Voting
Conflict is attached as an Exhibit to these Minutes.

February 28, 2017 Meeting Page |



Following some discussion about the transaction between the other Board members and the
attorneys, a motion was made by Mr. Franklin and seconded by Ms. Miragliotta to adopt Resolution
2017-01 as presented. Vote was taken and the motion passed 3-0 with Mr. Hall abstaining.

Ms. Drummond advised the transaction was scheduled to close on Monday, March 13, 2017. She
indicated that after the defeasance transaction closed, and all final costs and expenses were paid, the
Trustee will transfer the funds remaining in the Series 2000 bond accounts to the Authority.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

* %k *

Minutes approved in public meeting on this 28" day of March, 2017

ESCAMBIA COUNTY HEALTH FACILITIES
AUTHORITY

ATTEST: By:

Chairman

Secretary

February 28, 2017 Meeting Page 2



FORM 8B MEMORANDUM OF VOTING CONFLICT FOR
COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, AND OTHER LOCAL PUBLIC OFFICERS

LAST NAME—FIRST NAME—MIDOLE NAME NAME OF BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTRORITY, OR
Hall, Arthur J. Escambia County Health Facilities Authority
MAILING ADDRESS THE BOARD, COUNCIL, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY OR COMMITTEE ON
PO Box 2667 WHICH | SERVE IS AUNIT OF:
ST SOV acmy decouny O OTHER LOCALAGENCY
acola ; NAME OF POLITICAL SUBDIVISION:
:AeTE ON wu:c‘:ol;:rzes;«::unaeo SR m—ge bia Courty
February 28, 2017 NS D ELECTIVE & APPOINTIVE
WHO MUST FILE FORM 8B

This form is for use by any person serving at the county, city, or other local level of govemment on an appointed or elected board, council,
commissicn, authority, or committee. It applies to members of advisory and non-adviscry bodies who are presented with a voting conflict of
interast under Section 112.3143, Florida Statutes.

Your responsibilities under the law when faced with voting on a measure in which you have a conflict of interest will vary greatly depending
on whether you hold an efective or appointive position. For this reason, please pay close attention to the instructions on this form before
completing and filing the form.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 112.3143, FLORIDA STATUTES

A person holding elective or appointive county, municipal, or other local public office MUST ABSTAIN from voting on a measure which
would inure to his or her special private gain or loss. Each elected or appointed local officer also MUST ABSTAIN frem knowingly vating on
a measure which would inure to the special gain or loss of a principal (other than a govemment agency) by whom he or she is retained
(including the parent, subsidiary, or sibling organization of a principal by which he or she Is retained); to the special private gain or loss of a
relative; or to the special private gain or loss of a business assaciate. Commissioners of community redevelopment agencies (CRAs) under
Sec. 163.356 or 183.357, F.S., and officers of independent special tax districts elected on a one-acre, one-vote basis are not prohibited
from voting in that capacity.

For purposes of this law, a “relative” includes only the officer's father, mother, son, daughter, husband, wife, brother, sister, father-in-law,
mother-in-law, son-in-law, and daughter-in-faw. A “business associate” means any person or entity engaged in or camying on a business
enterprise with the officer as a partner, joint venturer, coowner of property, or corporate shareholder (where the shares of the corporation
are not listed on any national or regional stock exchange).

. . . . . . . . . - . - - . - -

ELECTED OFFICERS:
In addition to abstaining from voting in the situations described above, you must disclose the conflict:

PRIOR TO THE VOTE BEING TAKEN by publicly stating to the assembly the nature of your interest in the measure on which you are
abstaining from voting; and

WITHIN 15 DAYS AFTER THE VOTE OCCURS by completing and filing this form with the person responsibie for recording the
minutes of the mesting, who should incorporate the form in the minutes.

* - [ L] . . - . . . - - L4 » L] [ ]

APPOINTED OFFICERS:

Although you must abstain from voting in the situations described above. you are not prohibited by Section 112.3143 from otherwise
participating in these matters. Howevar, you must disclose the nature of the confiict before making any attempt to influence the decision.
whether orally or in writing and whether made by you or at your direction.

IF YOU INTEND TO MAKE ANY ATTEMPT TO INFLUENCE THE DECISION PRIOR TO THE MEETING AT WHICH THE VOTE WILL BE
TAKEN:

* You must complete and file this form (before making any attempt to influence the decision) with the perscn responsible for recording the
minutes of the meeting, who will incorporate the form in the minutes. (Continued on page 2)

CE FORM 8B - EFF. 11/2013 PAGE 1
Adopted by raference in Rule 34-7.010(1)(0, FA.C.







